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     6660 Dobbin Road Suite A-E 
        Columbia, Maryland 21045-4844  
   Tel.: 410-290-6652 / Fax: 410-290-6654 

 

 
March 9, 2007 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 

FCC ID: PH7MV140 
731 Confirmation No.: TC850737 
Date of Grant: March 8, 2007 
Explanation for Dismissal 
 

 
Gentlemen: 
 
On behalf of Axesstel Inc., we hereby request the dismissal of the above-mentioned 
application.  This device has never been sold or marketed in the U.S.   
 
After the Exhibits for the referenced application were uploaded, but prior to issuance of the 
grant, PCTEST determined that the application should be submitted to the FCC for approval, 
rather than through a TCB.  However, because the Exhibits had been uploaded, the FCC 
instructed PCTEST to issue the grant and immediately request dismissal, so that it can be filed 
directly with the FCC.  We have issued the grant, per the FCC’s instructions, and now request 
dismissal. 
 
Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the 
undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Axesstel Inc. 

 



Courtenay Geraghty 

From: EASADMIN [EASADMIN@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:31 PM

To: Courtenay Geraghty; EASADMIN

Cc: PCTEST - Annalee Tinio; Randy; PCTEST - Gregory Czumak; Stephen S. Liu (PCTEST)

Subject: RE: Regarding FCC ID: PH7MV140 (TC850737) - PENDING

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red
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Hello 
  
In this instance, please: 
  
upload a cover letter exhibit explaining the situation / requesting dismissal 
  
complete the filing 
  
Send easadmin@fcc.gov an e-mail when the above have been completed. 
  
We will then issue the dismissal. 
  
Thank you. 
 

From: Courtenay Geraghty [mailto:Courtenay@pctestlab.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:07 PM 
To: EASADMIN 
Cc: 'PCTEST - Annalee Tinio'; 'Randy'; 'PCTEST - Gregory Czumak'; 'Stephen S. Liu (PCTEST)' 
Subject: Regarding FCC ID: PH7MV140 (TC850737) - PENDING 
 
Hello, 
  
We uploaded an application for FCC ID: PH7MV140 (TC850737) on February 23, 2007. However, during the final 
review we noted that the application needed to be filed to the FCC directly. We contacted EASAdmin and 
we heard back from Tim Harrington (Feb. 26th), he mentioned that incomplete applications are automatically 
deleted from the system after some time, and that EASAdmin may have some additional advice. 
  
We hereby request to have this TC850737 deleted from the pending applications so that we may follow the FCC 
advice and upload the application to the FCC directly. Please inform me how we can have this application 
removed from the system as soon as possible. 
  
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 
Courtenay 
  

Courtenay Geraghty 

courtenay@pctestlab.com 

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering 
Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may 
contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may 
compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the 
sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your 



From: Tim Harrington [mailto:Tim.Harrington@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:04 AM 
To: Courtenay@pctestlab.com; annalee@pctestlab.com; randy@pctestlab.com; Gregory Czumak 
Cc: EASADMIN; Tim Harrington; Raymond Laforge; Joe Dichoso 
Subject: Re: Regarding FCC ID: PH7MV140 (TC850737) - PENDING 
 
 
In general, filings with SAR from USB-dongle transmitters installed directly in host-product can be processed by 
TCBs.  FCC 3G SAR procedures must be applied, or if not applicable follow PBA procedures where appropriate. 

In accordance with KDB pub. no. 447498 and Oct06 FCC-TCB notes, applications should be filed at FCC for case 
of SAR from USB-dongle transmitter attached via cable between displaced host and with device mounted stand-
alone under phantom. 

Incomplete filings are automatically deleted from system after some time period - EASAdmin may have other 
advice if needed. 

  

 

From: EASADMIN [mailto:EASADMIN@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 4:35 PM 
To: Stephen S. Liu (PCTEST); EASADMIN 
Cc: annalee@pctestlab.com; Randy; Czumak Gregory; Courtenay Geraghty 
Subject: RE: Regarding FCC ID: PH7MV140 (TC850737) - PENDING 
 
Hello 
  
Your inquiry should be directed to our KDB system at www.fcc.gov/labhelp. 
  
Thank you. 

 
 
From: Courtenay Geraghty [mailto:Courtenay@pctestlab.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 1:38 PM 
To: EASADMIN 
Cc: annalee@pctestlab.com; 'Randy'; 'Stephen S. Liu (PCTEST)'; 'Czumak Gregory' 
Subject: Regarding FCC ID: PH7MV140 (TC850737) - PENDING  
Hello,  
We are about to issue the FCC Grant of Authorization for this Cellular/ PCS CDMA USB Modem, but we decided to 
hold off and request permission/ guidance from the FCC.  

Can this filing be submitted under the Permit But Ask Procedure? If TCB cannot approve this device, can we 
request guidance from the FCC as to the means to delete/ remove the uploaded documents.  

PCTEST Engineering Lab.  
Tel. 1.410.290.6652 
Fax. 1.410.290.6654 

computer system.  Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly 
prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus 
or other defect.  Thank you. 
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If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.  
Best Regards,  
Courtenay  
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